

From: Crumpler, Daniel (Cruz)
Sent: Thu, 22 May 2025 19:23:24 +0000
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST); Senn, Chris <FAA>; Howard, Katherine <FAA>
Cc: Aberle, Selah (Cruz); Christus, Nicole (Commerce)
Subject: RE: Chairman Cruz / Bryan Bedford Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Great, thanks so much. We have this confirmed on our end.

Daniel Crumpler
Director of Scheduling
U.S. Senator Ted Cruz (R-TX)
M: (b)(6)

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 3:15 PM
To: Crumpler, Daniel (Cruz) <Daniel_Crumpler@cruz.senate.gov>; Senn, Chris <FAA> <chris.senn@faa.gov>; Howard, Katherine <FAA> <katherine.howard@faa.gov>
Cc: Aberle, Selah (Cruz) <Selah_Aberle@cruz.senate.gov>; Christus, Nicole (Commerce) <Nicole_Christus@commerce.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Chairman Cruz / Bryan Bedford Meeting

Hi Daniel - apologies for the delay. Yes, we are available for that time.

Thanks!
Hannah

From: Crumpler, Daniel (Cruz) <Daniel_Crumpler@cruz.senate.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 2:47:33 PM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Cc: Aberle, Selah (Cruz) <Selah_Aberle@cruz.senate.gov>; Christus, Nicole (Commerce) <Nicole_Christus@commerce.senate.gov>
Subject: Chairman Cruz / Bryan Bedford Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Hannah,

Hope you are doing well.

Chairman Cruz would like to schedule a meeting with Mr. Bedford soon. Would 5:15pm on Monday, June 2nd work?

Our office is located in the Russell Senate Building, room 167.

Thanks so much,
Daniel

Daniel Crumpler
Director of Scheduling
U.S. Senator Ted Cruz (R-TX)
M: (b)(6)